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OEB File No. EB-2024-0015  

January 21, 2025 

BY EMAIL AND RESS  
registrar@oeb.ca 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi 

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Other Charges 
Effective May 1, 2025 (EB-2024-0015) (the “Application”) 
Interrogatory Response Update and Request 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 in the above captioned matter, E.L.K. Energy Inc. is obligated to 
file complete written responses to all interrogatories by January 22, 2025. 

Unfortunately, despite best efforts E.L.K. Energy Inc. will be unable to meet the required deadline. 
We are writing to request a short extension to Monday January 27, 2025.  The extension is necessary 
to ensure that all interrogatories are properly addressed and any consequential changes to the 
underlying models are properly made.  This would still leave a week and a half for parties to review 
the responses prior to the start of the settlement conference on February 5, 2025. 

Yours truly 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

 

John Vellone  
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